From: Borowski, Lawrence

To: jerryg@jdsmining.ca; nicks@nunalogistics.com; kevino@nunalogistics.com; garys@nunalogistics.com
Cc: bradfordw@hopebayminingproject.com; Wade, Lowell

Subject: Pedestals at Roberts Bay Tank Farm

Date: Monday, September 19, 2011 4:09:38 PM

Guys,

Drawings do show the pedestals extending 1 m beyond the tanks on the drawings, but the construction of the pedestal has always
been left up to Gem Steel. An inspection out in the field reveals that the norm established by Gem Steel is approximately .5m.beyond
the tanks. The "punch list" for the RBTF includes an item "Re-establish pedestal slopes”. It is not intended that the pedestals be
increased from .5 to 1.0 m.beyond the tanks.

To establish a norm for all tanks, ensure that pedestals extend .5 m beyond the tanks and that the slope is 2H:1V. For most of the
areas that should entail little more than reestablishing the slopes. There are some areas where the pedestal does not extend beyond
the tanks at all. In these areas build out the pedestals as indicated above.

SRK is aware of the issue and concurs with this procedure.

Lawrence

Lawrence BorowskKi, P. Eng
Associate Consultant

SRK Consulting (Canada) Inc.

22nd Floor, 1066 West Hastings Street, Vancouver, BC, V6E 3X2, Canada

Tel: 1-604-759-2283
Email : lborowski@srk.com

www.srk.com

This transmission is intended for the sole use of the addressee, and may contain information that by its privileged and confidential
nature is exempt from disclosure under applicable law. You are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or duplication of
this transmission by someone other than the intended recipient or its designated agent is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this transmission, or by collect call to the above phone
number.

& Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
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